



**Cyfoeth
Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales**

Your ref: PAN-033250

Welsh Government Offices,
Cathays Park, King Edward VII
Avenue, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ

Mr Alan Charles Swaffer

1 East Lynne Gardens
Caerleon
Newport
Gwent
NP18 1NT

23/07/2026

Transfer of Holder: Letter to Transferor

Licence number: WA/058/0041/001

Dear Mr Swaffer,

Thank you for your notice to transfer licence number WA/058/0041/001, which we fully received on **20/07/2026**.

The licence has been transferred to:

Neil Robert Lewis
100 Eider Avenue
Lyneham
Chippenham
Wiltshire
SN15 4QQ

with effect from **23/07/2026**.

Your licence was transferred from the date we issued the licence, but you are still liable for the charges until that date. We will send you a revised account shortly. If you have any questions about billing please contact our finance department. Phone 0300 065 3000 and select the appropriate option from the menu to be transferred to our finance team.

If you have any other questions about the permit please contact the site officer/area team, phone the Customer Care Centre and ask to be transferred.

Yours sincerely

Sherreen Thomas
Permitting Officer

Direct phone line:

0300 065 3383

Direct e-mail:

sherreen.thomas@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk